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BRT Landscaping and Lawn Service 
 

RFP #191-20-08 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

 

1. Given the variances in site locations and dimensions, what are the physical limits of 

cleaning/landscaping in the Scope of Work (SOW)? (i.e. Are we maintaining station and only 

the grounds within the immediate curb lines adjacent to the station? Are we not maintaining 

surrounding grounds in close proximity to the station) – 

Answer: For the median stations you will be responsible for all of the landscaping within the 
median.  Our curbside stations you are responsible for any areas directly around the platform 
w/ mulching. You are not responsible for any grounds in close proximity of the platforms.  

 

2. Are trash cans included in the Scope of Work (SOW)? Are we also responsible for emptying 

the trash in the receptacle at the station and replaying liners. 

Answer: You are responsible for any loose trash in the landscaping areas. Trashcans are not 

part of your duties; we have an in-house crew that takes care of all trash on platforms and 

empties the trashcans. 

 

3. Given mowing is not specifically referenced in the SOW, are the grass patches included within 

the definition of “Trimming” in the Scope of Work (SOW)? 
Answer: There will be no mowing required at any of the 26 stations, you may need a trimmer to 
take care of some ground covered areas. That is completely up to you on how you would like 
trim.  

 

4. In the instances where the rear beds are adjacent to green space or other mulch beds, what 

are the limits of the SOW? (i.e. immediately stopping at the plantings for the Pulse station.) 
Answer: Yes, you are only responsible for the landscaping for the station itself, anything 
outside of that area is not your responsibility.  

 

5. Will the contractor have access to City of Richmond refuse sites for trash disposal? (ie will we 

be able to disposal of the trash at no charge at the City’s trash disposal location(s) 
Answer: The disposal of trash will be your reasonability to find the proper location to dispose of 
any trash that is removed from the station location.  

 

6. Are there any permitting requirements be for setting up Traffic Control during those instances it 

is required? 
Answer: You will not be required to pull any permits, but you will need to coordinate with GRTC 
and the City on days and times that you will require traffic control.  
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7. Who is currently performing the services outlined in the RFP? 

Answer: No one at this time 

 

8. If this is an existing procurement contract, can you provide the amount spent with the current 

contract for the most recent year (please also include the dates of the year) 
Answer: The chart below is the previous contractor’s compensation starting July 2018 for five 
years 

 
ACTIVITY Number of 

Times Per 
Year 

Cost Per/Unit 
Initial Year 1 

Cost Per/Unit 
Option Year 
2 

Cost Per/Unit 
Option Year 3 

Cost Per/Unit 
Option Year 4 

Cost Per/Unit 
Option Year 5 

Trimming                     
* Trimming Included 
Below* 

               
12 

     

       

Leaf Removal 4 350 350 350 350 350 

       

Trash Pickup 52 140 140 140 165 165 

       

Herbicide Spraying on 
Sidewalks & Paved 
Areas 

                
8 

                    
95 

                    
95 

                          
95 

                          
95 

                          
95 

       

Hand Weeding 12 140 140 140 150 150 

       

Tree Pruning 4 275 275 275 275 275 

       

Mulch Replacement 2 385 385 385 385 385 

       

Shrub/Ornamental 
Grass Pruning 

                   
12 

 
325 

                  
325 

                           
325 

                         
325 

                         
325 

       

Bed Renovation 1 1150 1150 1150 1325 1325 

       

Bed Pre-Emergent 
Weed Control 

                   
2 

                    
625 

                     
625 

                        
625  

                            
625 

                          
625 

       

Bed Planting 
Fertilization 

                            
1 

                        
295 

                      
295 

                           
295 

                            
295 

                        
295 

 


